

the resume sofia hamadani



ABOUT ME

Jalan Layur Selatan
No 5 RT 001/011
Rawamangun,
East Jakarta

+62 896 2752 1430

sofecofofe@gmail.com
medium.com/sofecofofe

Halo, I am Sofia. I was born in Jakarta on February 16, 1996. I called myself *Vintageous Retronime* which stand for vintage, gorgorous, retro and anime. it means my self concept influenced by vintage and retro that makes me so gorgorous this time and also i still love Japanese anime style, so i mixed that style into myself and makes me different, unique and extraordinary.

I had time to learn about community service leadership skills and good international communication skills on service learning program on rural area in Indonesia and Japan Another experience are being committee team for any IPB's event like liaison officer on The 6th Extravaganza FEM IPB, liaison officer on COMIC (Center of Management Marketing Debate Competition), and decoration team on The 13th Economics Contest FEM IPB.

I love reading a romantic novel, watercolor and digital painting, design and making an artsy concepts. Nice to meet you by the way!

EDUCATION

COLLEGE
2013 - PRESENT
MANAGEMENT STUDENT
FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT
BOGOR AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY



HIGH SCHOOL
2010 - 2013
SMA N 36
JAKARTA



JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
2007 - 2010
SMP N 92
JAKARTA



EXPERIENCE

CHIEF EDITOR

E- COM@GZ (CENTER OF MANAGEMENT IPB MAGAZINE)
2016 - 2017

I made a theme for all magazine volume, share a jobdesk, and being a time keeper to keep the deadline for this magazine.

EDITOR

OMG!/ORANGE MAGAZINE! (FACULTY ECONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT IPB MAGAZINE)
2016 - 2017

I edited 2 volume for this OMG, which is OMG! vol 16 and OMG! vol 17.

VICE PRESIDENT MARKETING & COMMUNICATION

AIESEC IPB
2014 - 2015

My responsibility are to reach the targets of exchange participant in-AIESEC IPB term 2014-2015

OTHER EXPERIENCE | DELEGATION OF SUIJI SERVICE LEARNING PROGRAM | GRANTEE OF GOODWILL INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP | FREELANCE STAFF ON SEARCA-DIKTI PROJECT

SKILLS

TRADITIONAL PAINTING 70%

PHOTOSHOP/VISUAL DESIGN 60%

CREATIVE THINKING 90%

COMMUNICATION 55%

PRESENTATION SKILLS 60%

AGILITY 50%

HOBIES



CHALLENGE THINGS
Trying something new, meeting with awesome people and work with heart



GROWTH THINGS
Curiosity is very good for positive things like run to found some good nformation



ARTSY THINGS
Listening folk-indie, pop and k-pop music ganres. drawing and trying make up

Because differently thinking can produce the absolutly things as long as you believe it. Just be creative!

